Panasonic

Ben Botros Manager — Regulatory Compliance
Panasonic Corporation of North America

Declaration Letter

September 20, 2021
Federal Communications Commission HEG-21-U022
Authorization and Standards Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046 USA

Subject:  Original Application for Technics Network CD Receiver Model SA-C600
FCC ID: ACJ-SA-C600

To whom it may concern:

This device with Bridge and Mesh modes of operation is permitted to operate in the DFS band
and employ a DFS function.

The functionality of the Bridge mode as specified in §15.403(a) and the Mesh mode is validated in the DFS test
report by performing a test statistical performance check on any one of the radar types.

Please contact me if you have any questions or need further information regarding this application.

Sincerely,

Yy

Ben Botros
Manager — Regulatory & Compliance
Panasonic Corporation of North America

Panasonic Corporation of North America
Two Riverfront Plaza, Newark, NJ 07102-5490
Tel/Fax: 201-348-7760 / Ben.Botros@us.panasonic.com
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